INTERCOLLEGIATE CONFERENCE
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF ATHLETICS

6 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE
CENTRAL 2824 CHICAGO

December 27, 1928

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,
Director of Athletics,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

I never pick the officials for non-conference games
unless requested to do so by both coaches. I would sug-
gest that you and Zup pick whoever you want for your
game with Illinois. If I can help you by saving any of
our men let me know.

Yours very sinc erel

e e

J LG HJ John L. Griffith.



